Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Web Site: www.purchasing.ri.gov

March 14, 2012
Addendum #1

RFP # 7449517
Early Intervention Services Referral Liaison - DCYF

Submission Deadline: March 23, 2012 at 11:00 AM (EDT)

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES.
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Department of Children, Youth and Families - Request for Proposals # 7449517 -- Early
Intervention Services Referral Liaison

1. With respect to staffing requirements, will the Department consider an alternative staffing
model that utilizes a social worker instead of a registered nurse?

The successful vendor must be knowledgeable of and have experience with the requirements of
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Part C in order to effectively assist the
Department in assessing the appropriateness of referrals for infants and toddlers to an Early
Intervention Program. A registered nurse is not required, but is preferred.

2. Can the Department estimate the amount of time that its present vendor is currently spending
on a per case basis?

Understandably, the amount of time per case will vary depending on the individual circumstances
involved in each case. Currently, the average amount of time spent per case is approximately 2
hours.

3. Does the Department have requirements or expectations as to where vendor staff would be
located? Will the Department provide space and equipment (e.g., computer, phone, desk) for
vendor staff to be housed at Department offices? Conversely, what are the connectivity
requirements for vendor staff to be able to work off site (at the vendor’s offices or other
location) to Department management information systems? Would staff be able to access
Department information remotely?

The successful vendor’s staff will be co-located at the Department’s central office within the Child
Protection Division. Staff will have an assigned desk, phone, computer and the ability to work
within the Department’s data system. There is no expectation that the vendor’s staff would
access DCYF information systems remotely.

END



